

09/30/21 Meeting - 201.E  
variance request OHST  
Brian Hutchison

Discussion of who needs to be notified.

answer: only the party it directly affects  
needs to send in an approval letter

\*we did receive a letter from Jade Zeller

motion to move to approval - Bob Miller  
2nd - Kris Kaufman  
- Approved

Seperate

\* nominate Brian Hardim

\* review Amended zoning Ordinance

\* Mike Ridenour Commercial lot, wants to  
know if its still commercial since alley  
was split as Seperate parcel.

- need to speak w/Auditor? Dick Reese

- plot map adjustment